P.C. Box 1078

Key West, FL 33040
Phone: (305) 809-3910
Fax: (305) 292-8285

Myra Wittenberg
Manager
City of Key West
Department of Transportation

www_keywestcity.com
mwittenb@keywestcity.com

February 25, 2013

Sheriff Rick Ramsay

Monroe County Sheriff’s Office
5525 College Road

Key West, FL. 33040

Dear Sheriff Ramsey:

The purpose of this letter is to request the second of two (2) — four (4) renewal periods
available to the City of Key West per Section 13: Term of Agreement in the Interlocal
Agreement between the Monroe County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO0) and the City of Key
Department of Transportation (KWDoT) for shared use of the 800 MHz Radio System.

Section 13 references the original term of the agreement as May [, 2005, through
September 30, 2009. The first rencwal period through September 13, 2013 was exercised
on July 15, 2010 and is nearing completion. We are now submitting this letter of request
for the second renewal period to your office in hopes of a favorable response.

We respectfully request renewal of the Shared Radio Use Agreement, as noted above, to
extend the term another four (4) years or through September 13, 2017.

Should you require additional information or discussion on this issue, please feel free to
call me at your convenience.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this mater.

Sincerely,

Myr ittenberg, Manager
Department of Transportation
City of Key West
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Regina Scott < rscott@keywestcity.com>

Interlocal Agreement - Radio
6 messages

Regina Scott < rscott@keywestcity.com> Tue, Aug 13, 2013 at 10:30 AM
To: Laura White <lwhite@keysso.net>

Good morning Laura,

Our agreement for shared use of the 800 MHz Radio System is set to expire on September 13, 2013. We
sent a letter, attached, on February 25 requesting renewal for the next 4 year renewal period allowed per
the agreement, but have not received a reply back. Would you mind checking on this for us? Last time we
received an a letter of acceptance from Mark Willis, General Counsel. Thank you.

Regina Scott

Customer Service Specialist
City of Key West

Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 1078

627 Palm Avenue

Key West, FL 33040
305-809-3911

305-292-8285 fax
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MCSO Renewal Request Letter.PDF
= 34K

Laura White < iwhite@keysso.net> Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 10:55 AM
To: Regina Scott <rscott@keywestcity.com>

Mark passed away a couple of years ago and | just got back in the office today as my Mom passed away
last week.

| can look for it. Do you think it went to Key West? Can you send another copy?

Laura

From: Regina Scott [mailto:rscott@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:30 AM

To: Laura White

Subject: Interlocal Agreement - Radio

[Quoted text hidden]

Regina Scott < rscott@keywestcity.com> Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 11:00 AM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=87d5e6609c& view=pt&q=laura%20white&q... 12/12/2013
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To: Laura White <lwhite@keysso.net>
Good rmorning Laura,

So sorry to hear about your mother. | am attaching a copy of the letter for you, much easier than you
having fo look for it. We appreciate you taking the time to look into this for us.

[Quoted text hidden]

MCSO Renewal Request Letter.PDF
< 34K

Laura White < lwhite@keysso.net> Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 2:45 PM

To: Regina Scott <rscott@keywestcity.com>

Regina,

We are working on this, but my Chief wants to combine all of KW City into one invoice. There are a lot of
city units excluding police and fire who are not being charged. So we are going to be looking into that.

Your DOT units won't be affected price wise though.

Laura

From: Regina Scott [mailto:rscott@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 11:00 AM

To: Laura White

Subject: Re: Interlocal Agreement - Radio

[Quoted text hidden]

Regina Scott < rscott@keywestcity.com> Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 2:54 PM

To: Laura White <lwhite@keysso.net>

Sure, that is fine with us as long as our service is not interrupted - which I'm sure it will not be. Please

keep me updated. Thank you.
[Quoted text hidden)

Laura White < iwhite@keysso.net> Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 3:00 PM

To: Regina Scott <rscott@keywestcity.com>

We would never do that.
Working on the documents this week,

Laura

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=87d5e6609c& view=pt&q=laura%20white&q... 12/12/2013
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From: Regina Scott [mailto:rscott@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:54 PM

[Queted text hidden)

{Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=87d5¢6609c& view=pi&q=laura%20white&q... 12/12/2013



